



Antonio Gramsci, 'The Social Function of the Nationalist Party', 1918, in *History, Philosophy and Culture in the Young Gramsci*, ed. Pedro Cavalcanti and Paul Piccone, Saint Louis, 1975, 105.

Ann Laura Stoler, *Carnal Knowledge* Works Cited

Ådahl, Karin, and Berit Sahlström. "Islamic Art and Culture in Sub-Saharan Africa." *Acta Universitatis Upsaliensis. Figura Nova Ser. 27*, edited by [First Name] [Last Name], [Publisher], 1995, pp. xx-xx.

Ali, Nadia. "The Royal Veil: Early Islamic Figural Art and *Imperial Power: Race* the *Bilderverbot* Reconsidered." *Religion*, vol. 47, no. 3, 2017, p. 425.

Anderson, Benedict. *Imagined Communities: Reflections on the Origin and Spread of Nationalism*. [Publisher], 1991.

Bagchi, Amiya. "Markets, Market Failures, and the *Intimate* Transformation of Authority, Property and Bondage in Colonial *Rule, Berkeley, CA, 2002, 152* India." *Institutions and Economic Change in South Asia*, edited by Burton Stein and Sanjay Subrahmany, [Publisher], 1996, pp. 49-70.

Anand A. Yang, *Empire of Convicts: Indian Penal Labor in Colonial Southeast Asia*, Berkeley, CA, 2021.

Balibar, Étienne. "Fichte and the Internal Border: On Addresses to the German Nation." *Masses, Classes, Ideas: Studies on Politics and Philosophy before and after Marx*, edited by [Placeholder], Translated by James Swenson, [Publisher], 1994, pp. 61-84.

Barthes, Roland. "Myth Today." *Mythologies*, edited by Roland Barthes, [Publisher], 2007, pp. 109-121. ANS 19G4, 12 November 1911, circular 2216.

Batchen, Geoffrey. *Each Wild Idea: Writing, Photography, History*. [Publisher], 2001.

Behrend, Heike. *Contesting Visibility: Photographic Practices on the East African Coast*. [Publisher], 2014.

Birmingham, Ann. *Learning to Draw: Studies in the Cultural History of a Polite and Useful Art*. [Publisher], 2000.

Bravmann, René A. *African Islam*. [Publisher], 1983.

Calcutta Mechanics Institute and School of Arts. *India Review*, vol. 3, 1839, pp. 646-48.

Cohn, Bernard. "Representing Authority in Victorian India." *The Invention of Tradition*, edited by Eric Hobsbawm and Terence Ranger, [Publisher], 1983, 165-209.

Dacoits and 'Thugs', descriptive text bound in: Grant, *Oriental Heads*.

Kim Wagner, *Thuggee: Banditry and the British in Early Nineteenth-Century India*, Basingstoke, 2007.

Natasha Diallo, El Hadji Samba Amadou. "Exploring a Sufi Tradition of Islamic Teaching: Educational and Cultural Values among the Sy Tijāniyya of Tivaouane (Senegal)." *Social Compass*, vol. 58, no. 1, 2011, p. 28.

Eaton, Natasha. "Excess in the City? The Consumption of Imported Prints in Colonial Calcutta, c.1780-c.1795." *Journal of Material Culture*, vol. 8, no. 1, 2003, pp. 45-74.

---. "Virtual Witnessing? Balthazar Solvyns and the Navigation of Precision, c.1790-1840-." *Journal of Historical Geography*, vol. 43, 2014, pp. 49-59.

Quilley, *British Art and the East India Company*, 201-241.

Eaton, 'Virtual Witnessing?'

Natasha Eaton, 'Excess in the City?: The Consumption of Imported Prints in Colonial Calcutta, c.1780-c.1795', *Journal of Material Culture*, 8: 1, 2003, 45-74.

Benedict Anderson, *Imagined Communities: Reflections on the Origin and Spread of Nationalism*, London, 1991.

Michael Twyman, *Lithography 1800-1850*, London, 1970.

John Flood, Finbar Barry. "Lost Histories of a Licit Figural Art." *International Journal of Middle East Studies*, vol. 45, no. 3, 2013, p. 566.

Commented [A1]: This list has been alphabetized by last name per MLA style.

Commented [A2]: I've left placeholders for missing information throughout.

Commented [A3]: Please provide full page range (using "pp." at the start) if this reference is more than one page long.

Commented [A4]: Please replace "[Publisher]" with the name of the publisher. For book references, MLA requires that the publisher be indicated, but does not required their location to be provided.

Global note:
Please replace the placeholder text I have provided at all occurrences.

Commented [A5]: Provide editor name(s) if available or delete my placeholder if not.

Commented [A6]: Please check this reference, as it is not clear which pieces are which field. If "Calcutta Mechanics Institute and School of Arts" is the author, please provide the article title in quotation marks behind it. If that is the title of the paper, please place it in quotation marks and provide the author before it. Please also provide the issue number if applicable.

Commented [A7]: This needs to be rewritten as a book reference. If the content you used comes from multiple chapters, please cite the entire book:

Last Name, First Name. *Title*. Publisher, Year.

If you only used content from one chapter, cite as a chapter in a book:

Last Name, First Name. "Chapter Title." *Title*, edited by First Name Last Name, Publisher, Year, Page Range.

Commented [A8]: Please provide full page range (using "pp." at the start) if this reference is more than one page long.

Commented [A9]: When an author appears more than once in a reference list, their name is replaced with three hyphens for subsequent listings.

Commented [A10]: If available, insert the issue number behind the volume number (as "no. #,"

Commented [A11]: Please provide full page range (using "pp." at the start) if this reference is more than one page long.

---. "Refiguring Iconoclasm in the Early Indian Mosque." *Negating the Image: Case Studies in Iconoclasm*, edited by Anne L. McClanan and Jeffrey Johnson, [Publisher], 2005, p. 15.

Ford, John. *Rudolph Ackermann & the Regency World*, Sussex, [Publisher], 2018; Ann Bermingham, *Learning to Draw: Studies in the Cultural History of a Polite and Useful Art*, New Haven, CT, 2000.

Malcolm Yapp, 'The Legend of the Great Game', *Proceedings of the British Academy*, 111, 2001, 179-98.

On the affective valences of such practices: Freya Gowrley, 'Freya. "Reflective and Reflexive Forms: Intimacy and Medium Specificity in British and American Sentimental Albums, 1800-1860"', *Journal18*, 6, 2018." *Journal18*, vol. 6, 2018, <https://www.journal18.org/issue6/reflective-and-reflexive-forms-intimacy-and-medium-specificity-in-british-and-american-sentimental-albums-1800-1860>. Accessed x Mon. Year.

Marcia Pointon, *Hanging the Head: Portraiture and Social Formation in Eighteenth-Century England*, New Haven, CY, 1993.

Holly Shaffer, 'The Graphic Arts: Replication and the Force of Forms', *Ars Orientalis*, 51, 2021.

Étienne Balibar, 'Fichte and the Internal Border: On Addresses to the German Nation', in *Masses, Classes, Ideas: Studies on Politics and Philosophy before and after Marx*, trans. James Swenson, New York, 1994, 61-84.

'Calcutta Mechanics' Institute and School of Arts', *India Review*, 3, 1839, 646-648.

Amiya Bagechi, 'Markets, Market Failures, and the Transformation of Authority, Property and Bondage in Colonial India', in *Institutions and Economic Change in South Asia*, eds, Burton Stein and Sanjay Subrahmany, Delhi, 1996, 49-70, 69.

Kim Wagner, 'Confessions of a Skull: Phrenology and Colonial Knowledge in Early Nineteenth-Century India', *History-Workshop Journal*, 69, 2010, 27-51.

Sherman, *State Violence*, 1.

Bernard Cohn, 'Representing Authority in Victorian India', in *The Invention of Tradition*, eds, Eric Hobsbawm and Terence Ranger, Cambridge, 1983, 165-209.

Paul Gramsci, Antonio. "The Social Function of the Nationalist Party, 1918." *History, Philosophy and Culture in the Young Gramsci*, edited by Pedro Cavalcanti and Paul Piccone, [Publisher], 1975, pp. 105.

Halevi, Leor. *Modern Things on Trial: Islam's Global and Material Reformation in the Age of Rida, 1865-1935*. [Publisher], 2020.

Harrison, [First Name]. "[Article Title]." *France and Islam in West Africa*, vol. 29, no. [#], [year], pp. [xx-xx].

Harrison, Christopher. *France and Islam in West Africa, 1860-1960*. [Publisher], 1988.

Homann, Lisa. *When Muslims Masquerade: Lo Gue Performance in Southwestern Burkina Faso*. 2011. University of California, Los Angeles, PhD dissertation.

---. "Alluring Obscurity: Dancing Nocturnal White Masks in Southwestern Burkina Faso." *Res*, vol. 65-66, 2014, pp. 158-78.

Mann, Gregory, and Baz Lecocq. "Between Empire, *Umma*, and the Muslim Third World: The French Union and African Pilgrims to Mecca, 1946-1958." *Comparative Studies of South Asia, Africa and the Middle East*, vol. 27, no. 2, 2007, p. 92.

Marty, Paul. "Études Sur l'Islam Au Sénégal," *Collection de La Revue Du Monde Musulman*, Paris, edited by [First Name] [Last Name], [Publisher], 1917, p. 177.

Finbarr Barry Flood, 'Refiguring Iconoclasm in the Early Indian Mosque', in *Negating the Image: Case Studies in Iconoclasm*, ed. Anne L. McClanan and Jeffrey Johnson, Burlington,

Commented [A12]: Please provide full page range (using "pp." at the start) if this reference is more than one page long.

Commented [A13]: Please provide issue number after the volume number and page range after the year if available.

Commented [A14]: Provide date of access for this online journal article.

Commented [A15]: US English convention uses double quotation marks (" ") rather than single quotation marks (' ').

Commented [A16]: Please confirm that "1918" is part of the chapter title. If it is not, please delete and edit the end of the chapter title to the following:

Nationalist Party."

Commented [A17]: Please provide the full page range for the chapter.

Commented [A18]: This reference was originally included at the end of the Gregory Mann and Baz Lecocq reference. Please check that it was correct to separate them.

Also, this reference is incomplete. Please replace all of the filler information (including the square brackets; []) with the correct information.

Commented [A19]: These appear to be duplicate references, but one is presented as a journal article and one is presented as a book. Please check which is correct and delete the incorrect one.

Commented [A20]: Please provide issue number after volume number if available.

Commented [A21]: Please provide full page range (using "pp." at the start) if this reference is more than one page long.

Commented [A22]: This reference appears to be a chapter from a book. Please check to confirm that is correct, and if not, please edit the reference accordingly.

Please also provide the editor (replacing [First Name] [Last Name]) and the publisher (replacing [Publisher]). Please also provide full page range using "pp." at the start if this reference is longer than one page.

VT, 2005, 15; Finbarr Barry Flood, 'Lost Histories of a Licit Figural Art', *International Journal of Middle East Studies*, 45: 3, August 2013, 566.

Batchen, Geoffrey. *Each Wild Idea: Writing, Photography, History*, Cambridge, MA, 2001, 5.

Nadia Ali, 'The Royal Veil: Early Islamic Figural Art and the *Bilderverbot* Reconsidered', *Religion*, 47: 3, 2017, 425.

Daan van Reenen and Daan van Reenen, 'The *Bilderverbot*, a New Survey', *Der Islam*, 67: 1, 1 January 1990.

Allen F. Meier, Prita. "The Surface of Things: A History of Photography from the Swahili Coast." *Art Bulletin*, vol. 101, no. 1, 2019, pp. 48-69.

O'Brien, Donal Cruise. "Towards an 'Islamic Policy' in French West Africa, 1854-1914." *Journal of African History*, vol. 8, no. 2, 1967, pp. 303-16.

Pointon, Marcia. *Hanging the Head: Portraiture and Social Formation in Eighteenth-Century England*. [Publisher], 1993.

Quilley, *British Art and the East India Company*. [Publisher], [year].

Roberts, ~~Mary Nooter Roberts~~ Allen F., et al., *A Saint in the City: Sufi Arts of Urban Senegal*, Los Angeles, [Publisher], 2003;

Roberts, Allen F., and Mary Nooter Roberts. "A Saint in the City Sufi Arts of Urban Senegal." *African Arts*, vol. 35, no. 4, 2002, pp. 52-73, 93-6.

Robinson, David. "French 'Islamic' Policy and Practice in Late Nineteenth-Century Senegal." *Journal of African History*, vol. 29, no. 3, 1988, pp. 415-35.

Sealy, P. "After a Photograph, before Photography (Takes Command). *Journal of Architecture*, vol. 21, no. 6, 2016, pp. 911-37.

Seye, Bouna Medoune-Seye, and Jean Loup Pivin, ed., editors. *Mama Casset et Les Précurseurs de La Photographie Au Sénégal, 1950: Meïssa Gaye, Mix Gueye, Adama Sylla, Alioune Diouf, Doro Sy, Doudou Diop, Salla Casset, Collection Soleil*, Paris, [Publisher], 1994.

Karin Adahl and Berit Sahlström, *Islamic Art and Culture in Sub-Saharan Africa*, Acta Universitatis Upsaliensis. Figura Nova Ser. 27, Uppsala, 1995; Lisa Homann, *When Muslims Masquerade: Lo Gue Performance in Southwestern Burkina Faso*, PhD dissertation, University of California, Los Angeles, 2011; Lisa Homann, 'Alluring Obscurity: Dancing Nocturnal White Masks in Southwestern Burkina Faso', *Res*, 65-66, 2014, 158-178; Allen F. Roberts and Mary Nooter Roberts, 'A Saint in the City Sufi Arts of Urban Senegal', *African Arts*, 35: 4, 2002, 52-73, 93-96; Prita Meier, 'The Surface of Things: A History of Photography from the Swahili Coast', *Art Bulletin*, 101: 1, 2 January 2019, 48-69; Heike Behrend, *Contesting Visibility: Photographic Practices on the East African Coast*, New York, 2014.

Shaffer, Holly. "The Graphic Arts: Replication and the Force of Forms." *Ars Orientalis*, vol. 51, 2021.

Sherman, *State Violence*, 1.

Stoler, Ann Laura. *Carnal Knowledge and Imperial Power: Race and the Intimate in Colonial Rule*, Berkeley, CA, 2010, 1, 20. [Publisher], 2002.

Leor Halevi, *Modern Things on Trial: Islam's Global* [Wyman, Michael. *Lithography 1800-1850*. [Publisher], 1970.

van Reenen, Daan. "The *Bilderverbot*, a New Survey." *Der Islam*, vol. 67, no. 1, 1990, pp. [xx-xx].

Wagner, Kim. "Confessions of a Skull: Phrenology and *Material Reformation* Colonial Knowledge in the Age of Rida, 1865-1935, New York, 2020.

Donal Cruise O'Brien, "Towards an 'Islamic Policy' in French West Africa, 1854-1914", *Journal of African History*, 8: 2, 1967, 303-316; David Robinson, "French

Commented [A23]: Provide both first and last name of author, and format as "Last, First."

Commented [A24]: Page range only needs to be provided if you are only citing one chapter in this book. If you only need to cite one chapter, please edit the reference according to previous examples in this list.

Commented [A25]: When a book has three or more authors, only the first author name is given, followed by "et al."

Commented [A26]: These references share the same titles, but one was cited as a book, and the other was cited as a journal article. Please check which is correct and delete the incorrect version.

Commented [A27]: Please write out authors complete first name.

Commented [A28]: Provide issue number after volume number if available and page range after year.

Commented [A29]: Please provide missing reference information, following the formatting below:

Last Name, First Name. "Article Title." *Journal Title*, vol. #, no. #, year, pp. xx-xx.

Commented [A30]: For MLA style, page number does not need to be provided for references of entire books. Page range does need to be provided for chapters in books.

Commented [A31]: The author name Daan van Reenen was repeated twice, so I deleted it. Please double check whether this paper only has one author or whether a second needs to be added.

Commented [A32]: Please provide page range if applicable.

“Islamic” Policy and Practice in Late Early Nineteenth-Century Senegal’, *Journal of African History*, 29: 3, 1988, 415-435. India.” *History Workshop Journal*, vol. 69, 2010, pp. 27-51.

Commented [A33]: Provide issue number after volume number if applicable.

Gregory Mann and Baz Lecocq, ‘Between Empire, *Umma*, and the Muslim Third World: The French Union and African Pilgrims to Mecca, 1946-1958’, *Comparative Studies of South Asia, Africa and the Middle East*, 27: 2, 2007, 92; Harrison, *France and Islam in West Africa*, 29.

Roland Barthes, ‘Myth Today’, in *Mythologies*, ed. Roland Barthes, New York, 2007, 109-121. ANS 19G4, 12 November 1911, circular 2216.

René A. Bravmann, *African Islam*, Washington, DC, 1983, 72-73.

El Hadji Samba Amadou Diallo, ‘Exploring a Sufi Tradition of Islamic Teaching: Educational and Cultural Values among the Sy Tijāniyya of Tivaouane (Senegal)’, *Social Compass*, 58: 1, 2011, 28.

Sealy, P. ‘After a Photograph, before Photography (Takes Command)’, *Journal of Architecture*, 21: 6, 2016, 911-937.

Paul Marty, *Études Sur l’Islam Au Sénégal*, Collection de La Revue Du Monde Musulman, Paris, 1917, 177.

Christopher Harrison, *France and Islam in West Africa, 1860-1960*, Cambridge, 1988.

---. *Thuggee: Banditry and the British in Early Nineteenth-Century India*. [Publisher], 2007.
Yang, Anand A. *Empire of Convicts: Indian Penal Labor in Colonial Southeast Asia*, edited by [First Name] [Last Name], [Publisher], 2021.

Yapp, Malcolm. “The Legend of the Great Game.” *Proceedings of the British Academy*, vol. 111, 2001, pp. 179-98.

Commented [A34]: Please provide name(s) of the editor(s) of this book.

Commented [A35]: Add issue number after volume number if available.

Formatted: English (US)

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 mm,
Hanging: 7.2 ch